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Marijan Djima

From: Filip Nelkovski
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 11:11 AM
To: Marijan Djima
Subject: FW: RE: Project "Building municipal capacities for project implementation"

 
Na Irena da I pobarame pismoto, ne mozam da go najdam.  
 

From: Irena Stameska <irena.stameska@mioa.gov.mk>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 4:21 PM 
To: Filip Nelkovski <filip.nelkovski@undp.org> 
Subject: FW: RE: Project "Building municipal capacities for project implementation" 
 
Dear Filip, 
 
My position is Junior Associate in the Unit for Training of Administration and my surname is Bojkovska. We will 
nominate an alternate member later on. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Filip Nelkovski" <filip.nelkovski@undp.org> 
Date: Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 2:43 PM +0100 
Subject: RE: RE: Project "Building municipal capacities for project implementation" 
To: "Kristina Dimovska" <kristina.dimovska@mioa.gov.mk> 

Dear Kristina,  
Thanks for the nomination notice.  
If possible, please nominate an alternate member as well.  
Please also let me know the position of Ms. Stameska so that we can include her name in the briefer and the agenda.  
  
Thanks for your appreciation, 
Kind regards, 
  

 

Filip Nelkovski 
Project Manager  
Democratic Governance 
United Nations Development Programme 
Jordan Hadzi Konstantinov-Dzinot 23 
1000, Skopje 
filip.nelkovski@undp.org 
www.mk.undp.org 

  
  

From: Emil Angelov  
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:22 PM 
To: Filip Nelkovski <filip.nelkovski@undp.org> 
Subject: FW: RE: Project "Building municipal capacities for project implementation" 
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---- Original Message ---- 
Subject: RE: Project "Building municipal capacities for project implementation" 
Sent: 30 Jan 2019 10:20 
From: Kristina Dimovska <kristina.dimovska@mioa.gov.mk> 
To: Emil Angelov <emil.angelov@undp.org> 
Cc: Irena Stameska <irena.stameska@mioa.gov.mk>,Jahi Jahija <Jahi.Jahija@mioa.gov.mk>,Pavlinka 
Najdova <pavlinka.najdova@mioa.gov.mk> 

Dear Emil,  
  
This is to let you know that Irena Stameska (cc-ed) will attend the Board meeting on behalf of MISA.  
Best, 
K. 
  
Kristina Dimovska, MA 
Adviser for International Cooperation  
Cabinet of the Minister 
Phone: +389 2 3200877 | Mobile: +389 70 390254 
E-mail: kristina.dimovska@mioa.gov.mk  
  
Ministry of Information Society and Administration 
Bul. Ss. Cyril and Methodious” 54, 1000 Skopje, Macedonia  
www.mioa.gov.mk | facebook  
  
Оваа електронска порака може да содржи доверливи или привилегирани информации. Доколку сте ја примиле по грешка, ве молиме чувајте ја 
нејзината тајност, информирајте го испраќачот, а потоа избришете ја пораката и нејзините прилози од вашиот систем. МИОА не прифаќа одговорност 
за штета или загуба предизвикани од оваа порака. Содржината на оваа порака не мора да ги одразува ставовите на МИОА. 
  
This e-mail message may contain privileged information. If you have received this e-mail message by mistake, please keep it confidential inform the sender, and 
then delete it and its attachments in your system. MISA accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by this e-mail message. The contents of this e-mail 
message do not necessarily represent the views of the MISA. 
  

From: Emil Angelov [mailto:emil.angelov@undp.org]  
Sent: четврток, 10 јануари 2019 15:39 
To: Suhejl Fazliu (s.fazliu@yahoo.com) <s.fazliu@yahoo.com>; Damjan Manchevski 
<damjan.manchevski@mioa.gov.mk>; dusica.perisic@zels.org.mk; Biljana Dzartova-Petrovska <biljana.dzartova-
petrovska@gov.se> 
Cc: Narine Sahakyan <narine.sahakyan@undp.org>; Filip Nelkovski <filip.nelkovski@undp.org>; Kristina Dimovska 
<kristina.dimovska@mioa.gov.mk>; taibe.emini@mls.gov.mk; dejan.pavleski (dejan.pavleski@mls.gov.mk) 
<dejan.pavleski@mls.gov.mk> 
Subject: Project "Building municipal capacities for project implementation" 
  
Dear project partners, 
  
It is my pleasure to inform you that the project “Building municipal capacities for project implementation” has officially 
started. The agreement with Sida was signed just before the end of last year and we are in the project initiation phase 
where we further explore and elaborate the project ideas and activities and deal with necessary administration issues 
(project registration, recruitment, etc.). 
  
The Project Manager, Filip Nelkovski, joined the project this week and the recruitment process for the Project Assistant 
is in its final stage. We expect to have him/her onboard on 1 February 2019, at latest. 
  
The first Project Board meeting is planned for the next to last week of January and the invitation for the meeting and to 
nominate project board members and alternates will be sent to you next week. 
  
For your reference, please find attached the project one-pager. 
  
Should you have further queries feel free to contact me. 
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Looking forward to our cooperation on this project, 
  

 

Emil Angelov 
Programme Analyst 
Democratic Governance 
United Nations Development Programme 
Jordan Hadzi Konstantinov-Dzinot 23 
1000, Skopje 
emil.angelov@undp.org 
Tel: +389 70 333 479 
www.mk.undp.org 

  
  


